Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Joan Deery

Cc: Stern Allan; rpcl@hargray.com <mailto:rpcl@hargray.com> ;
wvbterp@aol.com <mailto:Jwbterp@aol.com>

Subject: Re: Administrative Regulations v. Board Policies

They are there now. Here is a link:

https://www.beaufortschools.net/cms/one.aspx?portalid=170925&pageid=225344
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.beaufortschools.net%2fcms %2
fone.aspx%3fportalid%3d170925%26pageid%3d225344&c=E,1,vtGRBz6LYGz3XCMNANEYlyLra
tm1fLhHCNoHm1g4uHADpP6EDIWOqEIXybgXD2ii8Tail04iqLvulEjGySnGEnrQRvIIDADfNwIxq82
Z5QCjAfRBaHJIInw,,&typo=1>

Sent from my iPad
On Oct 3, 2018, at 11:28 AM, Joan Deery <jdpc@hargray.com
<mailto:jdpc@hargray.com> > wrote:

JoAnn,

That’s VERY good news! When will these current AR’s and Policies be
posted to the BCSD web site?

Joan

From: Orischak, Josephine A
_mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 9:41 AM
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To: Stern Allan

Cc: Joan Deery; rpcl@hargray.com <mailto:rpcl@hargray.com> ;
Jwbterp@aol.com <mailto:Jwbterp@aol.com>

Subject: Re: Administrative Regulations v. Board Policies

All,

Just a follow-up to the below discussion: our new BCSD in-house
counsel, Wendy Cartledge, has since corrected this matter. The SCSBA was contacted
regarding this matter, and the AR’s and Policies are back to their original differentiated,
correct labels.

Glad to have Wendy on board. . .

Best,

JOAnn

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 26, 2018, at 5:40 PM, Stern Allan <Spiker149@hargray.com
<mailto:Spiker149@hargray.com> > wrote:

Joan,

Sorry to disagree but | was on the Board 2001-2005 and PG
was implement during that period. Rick can confirm it. One reason | know is because my
opponent used it against me when | ran for reelection in 2004.
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Al

On Sep 26, 2018, at 4:53 PM, Joan Deery <jdpc@hargray.com
<mailto:jdpc@hargray.com> > wrote:

Allan,

When | came on the board in 2007, we implemented PG. We
drew a very clear line between the Superintendent’s authority and the Board’s oversight.

This trend of micro-management did not occur between 2007
and 2010. | cannot speak for what happened after 2011.

Joan

From: Stern Allan [mailto:Spiker149@hargray.com
<mailto:Spikerl49@hargray.com> ]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Joan Deery
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Cc: Orischak, Josephine A; rpcl@hargray.com
<mailto:rpcl@hargray.com> ; Jwbterp@aol.com <mailto:Jwbterp@aol.com>
Subject: Re: Administrative Regulations v. Board Policies

Joan,

The Board wrote a very specific and complete sets of goals for
the superintendent (Ends) and Management Limitations (ML) spelling out things the
Superintendent must and could not do. This was done in 2001/2002 when we went under the
Policy Governance (PG) form of management. One of the beauties of PG was that it drew a
very clear line between the Superintendent's authority (essentially all operational matters)
and the Board’s oversite (exactly that — oversee the CEO and evaluate and rate him every
year on how well he complied with the Ends and the ML’s. That was also the basis for any
bonus he/she might get and their salary.)

| left the Board in 2005 and sometime after that (not sure
when but I'm pretty sure it was under Truesdale’s reign) the Board dropped PG and went back
to the old form of governance which invited a lot of micro-management of all things big and
small, and little oversite against specific goals and standards. That left the door wide open for
Moss to do literally anything he wanted to do and he certainly took full advantage of it without
any fear of reprisals from the Board. For anyone who has never served on a Board using PG
you have missed a great experience in how things should be done and the real role of a Board.
Besides BCSD | have been on a Board in one other PG organization (from 2014 to present), and
believe me, it works.

Al
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On Sep 26, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Joan Deery <jdpc@hargray.com
<mailto:jdpc@hargray.com> > wrote:

JoAnn,

OMG! It’s far worse than | had imagined.

You asked when the AR’s were renamed as policies.
Renamed??!!

When Valerie Truesdale was Superintendent, she proposed
Board Governance Policies to the Board. Our board spent a lot of time deciding the content by
which we would measure and manage the Superintendent. | had the impression that the prior
board did not have formal board governance policies. Rick, am | wrong?

Truesdale, as Superintendent, developed the Administrative
Policies only. No one thought anyone could/would conflate (rename) Administrative Rules
with Board Governance Policies.

| began to become confused when | read in the Packet that the
board had changed the “rules” allowing Moss to hire his wife. Our Administrative Rules did
not contain this issue. However, our version of the Governance Policies required a full board
vote before this could possibly happen. Because the press used the word “rules” and not
“policies”, | could not understand what had happened.
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So, JoAnn, my question is: does the board have a set of
Policies by which they measure and manage the Superintendent?

Joan

From: Orischak, Josephine A
[mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us

<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> |
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 12:43 PM

To: jdpc@hargray.com <mailto:jdpc@hargray.com>;
rpcl@hargray.com <mailto:rpcl@hargray.com> ; Jwbterp@aol.com
<mailto:Jwbterp@aol.com> ; Spiker149@hargray.com <mailto:Spiker149@hargray.com>

Subject: Fwd: Administrative Regulations v. Board Policies

All,

Please read bottom to top. Let me know if you have any
questions....

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A"
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
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Date: September 26, 2018 at 12:23:29 PM EDT

To: "Dowling, John R" <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: "Berg, Herbert M" <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Walton, Alice W"
<Alice.Walton@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Alice. Walton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Cartledge,
Wendy B" <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Almond, Bonnie N"
<Bonnie.AlImond@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Bonnie.Almond@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >,
"Oetting, Robert S" <Robert.Oetting@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Robert.Oetting@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Foster, James H"
<James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, BOEOnly-
<BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Amsler, Sandra"
<Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Sandra.Amsler@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: Administrative Regulations v. Board Policies

All,

Here is an example illustrating why the differentiation
'etween administrative regulations and Board policies is relevant. If you compare the 2001
and 2016 versions (I am waiting to receive a copy of the 2015 version) of Policy 0S-13
Procurement and Purchasing (previously referred to as an administrative regulation), you will
see that a rather significant stipulation was added in February 2016. A thorough review of
minutes reveals this change was not presented to the Board for information as it should have
been.

Here’s the added text. It gives the false appearance that the
Board ceded authority to the superintendent on certain matters, when in fact the Board did
not. A rather large liberty was taken in adding this text to this “policy”, which does not align
with any Board action nor passages in our Procurement Code:

“V. Delegation of Authority to Award Contracts. Except as
otherwise required by law, the Board delegates to the Superintendent the authority to award
BCSD contracts for the purchase of equipment, material and supplies in any amount, as long as
the purchase is within the remaining funds in the allocated budget for the current fiscal year.

he Superintendent may seek Board approval for certain expenditures. The Purchasing officer
and any additional staff deemed appropriate by the Superintendent shall review submission of
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bids, proposals or quotes to determine if they are responsive to BCSD specifications, and will
make recommendations to the Superintendent. The Superintendent or designee shall award
the contract based upon such recommendations to the Superintendent. The Superintendent
or designee shall award the contract based upon such recommendations or shall make a
recommendation to the Board for award of the contract by the Board in accordance with this
policy.”

Interesting stuff.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 26, 2018, at 11:55 AM, Dowling, John R
<John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:
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And who made the decision........
JOHN DOWLING
DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE

BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 26, 2018, at 11:43 AM, Orischak, Josephine A
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
wrote:

All,

During my time on the Board, we have always referred to the
Board’s rules/guidelines as POLICIES. By the same token, we have always referred to the
administration’s rules/guidelines as ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS.

: If you visit both of these sets of guidelines on our BCSD
website today, you will see that both sets of guidelines are now referred to as POLICIES. This
can be very confusing to someone reading through this list trying to decipher which policies
are under the Board'’s purview, and which policies are under the superintendent’s purview.
Of course, it is important to distinguish between the two, because Board policies trump
administrative regulations.

Can someone tell me when the AR’s were renamed as
POLICIES, and what was the reason for doing so?
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JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad
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From: John Dowling <dowlingjohn287@gmail.com>
ent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Dowling, John R; JoAnn Orischak

Subject: Re: Stonewalled

Two years! Two years of successive Chairs blocking and marginalizing your requests. You have
little idea how much | admire your tenacity and integrity

On Thu, Oct 4, 2018 at 11:25 AM Dowling, John R <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

Get Outlook for iOS
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2faka.ms%2foOukef&c=E,1, Wr-
tVhlzDzIWW4VTnrémOzPJuZUUVeDg5AHgDk_JoyYwnVhByUJNMuuxCX_ZBMDp4joJd7duLlCab
GLcUyokNL31EFg10AwblbgAUB3IEHXVgnayi_7HulTuuw,,&typo=1>

I

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:22:08 AM

To: joannorischak@hotmail.com <mailto:joannorischak@hotmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Stonewalled

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A" <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: October 4, 2018 at 9:14:15 AM EDT

To: "Berg, Herbert M" <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
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Subject: Fw: Stonewalled

Herb,

Please read bottom to top. In the past, it has been extremely difficult to get
information about the Hilton Head Island attendance zone.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2016 9:19:33 AM
To: JoAnn Orischak

Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A" <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > '

Date: June 2, 2016 at 8:30:21 AM EDT

To: "Moss, Jeffrey C" <Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: "Dunkle, Joseph R" <Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Orischak, Josephine A"
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >,
BOEOnly <BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:BOEOnly@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Cordray,
Mary M" <Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >,
"Crutchfield, Carol C" <Carol.Crutchfield@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Carol.Crutchfield@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: Hilton Head Island Proper (Second Attempt)
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Jeff,

"What is being asked for in addition is for us to begin a student redistricting
of sorts for one area."

Your statement is not true. A request for student numbers is not a prompt
to being a "student redistricting".

If I need to file a FOIA request for the information | have been denied, | will.
But gosh, is that really the road you and board want to go down? And for a simple request
such as this?

JoAnn
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 2, 2016, at 7:55 AM, "Moss, Jeffrey C"
<Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

| feel as though | need to clarify what information has been provided
to date. The information | provided this week was information that was used during our last
district wide redistricting of students in 2014. What is being asked for in addition is for us to
begin a student redistricting of sorts for one area. Itis simple to gather numbers for any
particular location for the current year, but when we begin to forecast for future years in areas
where we are not currently forecasting we are establishing a new type of redistricting.

This was my only concern since we have identified attendance lines
and | would not want our communities to become confused with the use and presentation of
different school enrollment numbers for school attendance lines which are not approved by

the board.

| will do whatever the board would like.

Jeff

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d
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Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%?2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,g7RqgAT1TWM-BbP7Nud--OJFm45Ge1CLcQ38VYcfqNuZZDKdY6-P-
LDsaHGEdPvtVfOhThOA8cktmzkKoFcvOfXASCINNO5J-CYMPOt9zJETi-o,&typo=1>

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d
Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%20b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail %2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,vSN1PHtCnFIINHhuYjl5Vj-
pd1RsYG_u bISkAgxhLuSqZNVY0cp8YCXmQSDNDgkovynVx6UJ_yDj550p2Aw519dfRh]L60rg_sQ
_nHqV&typo=1>

Jeffrey C. Moss, Ed.D.

Superintendent

Beaufort County School District
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3dBeauf
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd%2
b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,2qZXiGDY-dYyfo5GLN51ZmoVI-s339EVOuLwAqKVS4qWoNIcWcjwVxB_I7-
AeUsejYN3HBalXdMn4Jcz6BFA-Yh4GHeeVr609sc_JmwUHTvqSOulYWbWBKkOT&typo=1>

2900 Mink Point Blvd
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901
843-322-2326 <tel:843-322-2326>

This email is for the sole use of the individual for whom it is intended.
If you are neither the intended recipient, nor agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the
intended recipient, any disclosure, retransmission, copying, or taking action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
person transmitting the information immediately. All email correspondence to and from this
email address may be subject to Public Records Law which may result in monitoring and
disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.

OnJun 2, 2016, at 6:17 AM, Dunkle, Joseph R
<Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:
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| don't understand why JoAnn is constantly stonewalled when
she asks questions. It seems that more time and effort is spent not answering her question
then if it was just answered.

Her request as | understood it is very clear. If you will note on
May 28th she was told "I will prepare the numbers you have requested" and then in a
subsequent email "If you need additional information, please let me know." Ms. Orischak
would like to know how many students live on the Island of Hilton Head and attend public
schools plus the projected 5 year growth.

Surely this information is available, as staff is readily able to
say only a small amount of children live off of the Island of Hilton Head, but within the HHI
cluster zones.

Sent from my wireless device

Joseph R Dunkle

Beaufort County School Board, District 4

joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

(843) 321-9031 Phone

OnJun 1, 2016 5:25 PM, "Orischak, Josephine A"
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
wrote:

Mary,

The details you seek are included in the extended email
exchange below that Dr. Moss forwarded to all board members.

If anyone should ask, | will tell them | was denied the
information | have requested.

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad
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OnlJun 1, 2016, at 5:17 PM, "Cordray, Mary M"
<Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

JoAnn,

Until you provide me the details | have requested, the
Superintendent and staff will not be responding to your request.

Thanks,

Mary

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 1, 2016, at 4:22 PM, Orischak, Josephine A
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
wrote:

| have made my request for information clear to the
superintendent. If you need further clarification, you can do so through him.

JOANn
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 1, 2016, at 4:16 PM, "Cordray, Mary M"
<Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Mary.Cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

JoAnn,

We need to clarify what you are asking for and for what
purpose. You will recall that requests for data should come through the Chair/Officers to the
Superintendent. It is not appropriate to tie up the Superintendent's time or staff time for
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individual Board Member requests. We have been given a great deal of attendance
information in many formats. What is it you want and for what purpose? The Board has
reviewed all of this information and made decisions based on the information provided.

Mary

Sent from my iPad

OnJun 1, 2016, at 3:07 PM, Orischak, Josephine A
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
wrote:

Jeff,

I am requesting to view a subset of the HHI schools'
attendance zone. Board approval is not necessary, as the board has been given student
numbers for other subsets of attendance zones. For example, you handed to me yesterday a
list of students living in our over-the-bridge communities only. (albeit dated January 30, 2014)

Is that not also a subset of our HHI attendance zone?
You must have access to HHI resident numbers, because on
more than one occasion you have maintained a rezoning of HHI schools to alleviate crowding

would impact Hilton Head Plantation.

Since the board is charged with approving such projects, |
believe as a board member | am entitled access to the same enrollment information you are.

JOAnn
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 1, 2016, at 1:53 PM, "Moss, Jeffrey C"
<Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

JoAnn,
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| still have some reservation on identifying numbers which do
not appear in any of our documents. The numbers in the book are the zoned numbers for the
Hilton Head School Attendance Area. My major concern would be providing numbers that are
not approved by the board and could be confused as the attendance numbers of students
enrolled on the Hilton Head Campus. | do not want to confuse our public on the actual
enrollment numbers.

Because of these concerns | would suggest this be discussed at
the board level so we can discuss the possible concerns with releasing enrollment forecasts
not associated with any of our attendance zones.

Respectfully,

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
6source%3dg&c=E,1,EDTXCsSFMAGKv_4prOqzZ2sUNZ-woXdM3YqgbMSfio-BUz-
kG16Z9KlwqM9eUi2ggATeEsmWrHEZQiLV6xwgYUtmmul726Ft7A5312TGam&typo=1>

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2{%3fq%3d
Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail %2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,0V4i4gZTCJDIVDAvrLOfNPOUVIZQ8FeiKa_O_EE-
_f_MZ3vRaONSWPTYZmwTQdTf_i1bp84RtgvUCYBIgD2C6rEs_4UillbiQ5TZVND2&typo=1>

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
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%2500%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd%?2

1%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,UM2pANVMBzFH4bSOuFA05j9UVixua2yPCTX76EoCxdnFJRVJCTGtQ940UtWRCcR
OfetXmnVscZjfJQ8z6nuyaiDLojQRKP5rTx52KEVrHN7tEOn49dXy50jaC&typo=1>

2900 Mink Point Blvd
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3dBeauf
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D0%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd%?2
b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,jPRrYkpRhK1F_kku37xkOmh_Oqux1p4afT5HKg-IdXMY6XZXb8bX3-
YqdU6xj3PKbG-LiOIFST1qIW5RDKWZqbxL0gXrzn4YgBgITk)s2FBEM3mPTVa45Ctr&typo=1>

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3dBeauf
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D0%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd%2
b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,0A70nW9LZcvCjg01ID8rw05pDLs5BpbUFpONedxjVRmLtbFWpiMGh6BF8RVVZ
0Z3i3DMBzKuRzXa0idomA5EngCGQe8vcr7lindb-wWlys,&typo=1>

843-322-2326

This email is for the sole use of the individual for whom it is
intended. If you are neither the intended recipient, nor agent responsible for delivering this e-
mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure, retransmission, copying, or taking action in
reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the person transmitting the information immediately. All email correspondence
to and from this email address may be subject to Public Records Law which may result in
monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 9:29 AM

To: Moss, Jeffrey C <Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: Crutchfield, Carol C <Carol.Crutchfield@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Carol.Crutchfield@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Fwd: Hilton Head Island Proper (Second Attempt)
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Jeff,

| am still requesting the below numbers.

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A"

<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: May 31, 2016 at 11:37:38 AM EDT
To: "Moss, Jeffrey C" <Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us

<mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

projected zoned students.

Subject: Re: Hilton Head Island Proper

Jeff,

The numbers shown are 1) attending, 2) zoned, and 3)

None of these isolate the HHI proper students only.

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad
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On May 31, 2016, at 10:08 AM, "Moss, Jeffrey C"
<Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

Good morning JoAnn,

| reviewed the numbers in our Five Year Facilities book and
they are accurate for the schools on the island. You can locate the Hilton Head Schools
beginning on page 66. The projected resident students would be the students residing on the
island and not outside. If you cannot locate your book the information is also available on line
at:
http://www.beaufort.k12.sc.us/files/_NKDPB_/129dab0613aee2133745a49013852ec4/FINAL-
Final_CIP_Book-Ready_for_Print-MURR_update.pdf
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.beaufort.k12.sc.us%2ffiles%2f
NKDPB_%2f129dab0613aee2133745a49013852ec4%2fFINAL-Final_CIP_Book-
Ready_for_Print-MURR_update.pdf&c=E,1,XBTZ1QZo1hDgNyMm_mITG_JvpkpTMdC_2ZxIG9-
XgPmfhPQ77Dvy0x1cOF7n_7MNHULdXuqgfVkHpeNXHxPJvuppPiScBGiwOl6uTrw5Ylg,&typo=1
>

If you need additional information, please let me know.

Jeff

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d
Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D0%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D0%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,9204pzkF39MkOF_OuMPSTF2nxFjOl-sVtrirzZ-
PQ_3ZFksU8glinPdq40_ICGuKOVaiES38ZxtsdyMCAmC_15pY30SEBLK8XxmGxYdYKORw,, &typo=
1>

Jeffrey C. Moss, Ed.D.
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<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d
Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,r98PYMOGfMm5G8QTS_9ftIVX8FeX5DIW46JDRWnBXwkxkMBHFR8pW7]
7FjD6QRHRQrB1PCDgDkftpOHe4b2Yt7Yz8InKcT8POexpGRB1HscrBC55HUaT&typo=1>
Superintendent

Beaufort County School District

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3dBeauf
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd%?2
b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,CT70Ss3KDvqjsLTs245dtjecn9xqWTNW4pW6ewPhDdDRS14j6G34XyaPEQuMCcjtZ
9bEuvE8y6XYGVLOjxSbPIhhWZ9gJFNNuVH3Us6kke7mg,&typo=1>

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
e%3dg&c=E,1,Il_sFrGDg-
VdwFEKjA3ED3A4nziAKbch50yzzclAgO6vks4jM8wDIOVEhS5rsk3FQ6wrmsDbGnAx1URS522JV4aj
TjZqEKPMp93B8hCerkdxYUQ,,&typo=1>

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
e%3dg&c=E,1,08hsPCFQVKL3iN9nysYg7zSxqbllo5P47gDcr7EORiI1YAh10gGIPj1pG63FukKdgVve
RDK3sXP_WIJ3RTVYy1t7VTOCkkrlly48kX3Zsp86zqWO6gKWxQ&typo=1>

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

222



From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2016 8:22 PM

To: Moss, leffrey C <Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us
'mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: Hilton Head Island Proper

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On May 28, 2016, at 8:13 PM, "Moss, Jeffrey C"
<Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Jeffrey.Moss@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

JoAnn

| completely understand. | will prepare the numbers you have
aquested.

Jeff

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d
Beaufort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D0%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bB
lvd%2b%250D0%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail %2
6source%3dg&c=E,1,LQQEJF41Z05RCt_vdQclsUIsOl-eZQaVCG2TvtAfUjSRDUirGiqOyzbeC-
bEIOO5PNeNEy-NJZ2Vx20zeVGKmulZ-hXSJ8DzynsV3gp8Sg,,&typo=1>

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
6source%3dg&c=E,1,CP70x4KYcdWw-
4ivjBY3cUCr9ivultsdgjrHgCfgpc7000JHtkGHNgqUESQcngy-
MweYXWHqcjo6f7U2BpW66sutPGzjO0Q3fBICa8/Labyo7QdvaTfUtw,, &typo=1>
Superintendent

Beaufort County School District

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmaps.google.com%2f%3fq%3d Beauf
ort%2bCounty%2bSchool%2bDistrict%2b%250D%250A%2b2900%2bMink%2bPoint%2bBlvd %2
b%250D%250A%2bBeaufort%2c%2bSouth%2bCarolina%2b29901%26entry%3dgmail%26sourc
e%3dg&c=E,1,xe6myoAslisMcfMedmvWCNuelLx84H2K82GeveDZTD6DG8RyelcjC852btXr7uSVI
bdqZK4maydB415TLtzapTksKPYQiZEidOHaj-hD8&typo=1>

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

On May 28, 2016, at 8:04 PM, Orischak, Josephine A
<Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
wrote:

Jeff,

Thank you, and | can certainly understand your reservation
with my request. But Carol C. has historically (and consistently) maintained that the HHI
attendance zone only includes a handful of students living just over the bridge and beyond.
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